From: Jennifer K Smith <JKsmith@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 11:44 AM EST

To: Steven Kania <skania@mwcog.org>; Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>; Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>; Michael
Sandler <msandle3@gmu.edu>

Subject: RE: clips so far

Thank you! --Jennifer

From: Steven Kania [mailto:skania@mwcog.org]

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>; Jennifer K Smith <JKsmith@arlingtonva.us>; Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>; Michael
Sandler <msandle3@gmu.edu>

Subject: clips so far

https://www.nbcwashington.com/news/local/Amazons-National-Landing-Comes-Into-Focus_\Washington-DC-506196162.html
https://wjla.com/news/local/amazon-talks-in-arlington-after-cancellation-of-nyc-deal
https://www.wusa9.com/article/news/amazon-rep-nothing-will-change-for-northern-virginia-headquarters-now-that-new-york-is-off-
the-table/65-68e895c5-ced8-47c0-b505-0ddf8cc3cef3
https://wtop.com/arlington/2019/02/amazon-exec-crystal-city-hq2-plans-include-25000-local-hires-neighborhood-integration/
https://wamu.org/story/19/02/22/amazon-executive-makes-rare-public-appearance-in-arlington-but-faces-few-tough-questions/

| understand the Telemundo 44 story aired at 11.
Keeping an eye out for WaPo, WBJ, and ArINow.

Steve

Steve Kania

Communications Manager

Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments
(202) 962-3249 office

(240) 498-1455 cell

mwcog.org



